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Cynthia L Rapp

From: David Sange+ (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 7:47 PM

To: Cynthia L Rapp

Subject: Re: Your pages

Didi,

Thanks for the note. What I sent were the pages that dealt with those paragraphs Michael was
concerned about when we were in his office, so that he'd see how each of the issues he raised
was resolved, and to make sure each one of those. flxes addressed his concern. (I nearly send
just the paragraphs, not the whole pages, since we're concerned about not having additional
copies floating around. I'm not worried about Michael, but as you guys would say, it's bad
tradecraft.)

Let me check in with my editor at Random and discuss it. I'm out of Washington now, but back
later in the week, and maybe the answer is for me to come over with the pages again, as I did
last time, and then bring them back with me. You said he was travelling; do you known when he -
returns?

cheers,
David

On Fri, Mar 30, 2012 at 7:37 PM, | wrote: - (0)(3)
> David - Michael has the pages of text you sent over, but he is

> concerned that he isn’t seeing the whole flow, how the parts are fitting together

> Would it be possible for him to see the entire chapter? You know we

> aren’t going to scoop you! Appreciate your consideration - Didi
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